



Here is the list of Presentations from Council Meeting on 17th March 2021.

CEO REPORT
TECHNICAL AND SPORTING AND SAFETY
COMMERCIAL AND EVENTS, LICENCE UPDATES
MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS
LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT
OPERATIONS AND FACILITIES UPDATE

CEO Hugh Chambers gave an informed update on the Strategic Working Group for the Future of Rallying.

As these were all fairly lengthy and included many slides of information, I am happy if anyone has any questions please forward to me prior to the meeting and I shall respond.

We were given a visual tour and information on the new HQ and it looked very good, and is obviously suitably located within a motor sport environment.

Finally, as stated at our last meeting I asked if there was a possibility to re-engage with Sport Scotland.

I can now update you all with the following,
Motor Sport UK have recently met with SportScotland to discuss potential future funding of the sport in Scotland, this may potentially be available subject to a successful application and available funding for fiscal year 2023/2024. Motorsport UK will work to build a long term plan for submission to SportScotland in Q4.

Sue Sanders is leading the discussions on behalf of motorsport UK

Kind Regards

Sandy Denham



07768 150998

sandy@alexanders.consulting